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7221-181, Data Warehouse RFP 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Are you looking for the DW Platform to be a Microsoft platform? 
 
Answer:  We are looking at different platforms, although we are a Microsoft shop. 

 
2. Should this be an on-premises or cloud solution?   

 
Answer:  We will review either option as long as it meets the criteria of the RFP. 
 

3. Is it permissible to use my design center outside of the US? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 

4. How much data should the system retain? 
 
Answer:  Seven years to start, with the ability to retain 25 years. 
 

5. How do Rockdale County School District’s (RCSD) users access hosted source systems? 
 
Answer:  Users access the hosted system using a specific URL and login credentials, some of 
which are SSO. 

 
6. Do RCSD users have access to the back end of the hosted systems or is there some type of 

interface or API? 
 
Answer:  Limited IT personnel have direct access to the back end of the SIS and Financial 
systems.  Other systems use One Roster API and SFTP. 

 
7. For on-premises and hosted systems specifically, is there a SME available who understands 

the details of the data, databases, and methods for extracting the data for each system? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

 
8. Does RCSD already have a Master Data Management solution in place? 

 
Answer:  No 

 
9. Does RCSD have a data ownership model in place (i.e. have you mapped out the systems of 

record for each group of data and assigned it to an owner)? 
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Answer:  No 

 
10. Does RCSD have a preference for how the solution should be hosted?  On-premises, private 

cloud, or public cloud? 
 
Answer:  We will entertain all options that meet the criteria of the RFP. 

 
11. Is RCSD aware of and/or interested in the potential benefits of a cloud-hosted solution?    

 
Answer:  If it meets the criteria of the RFP. 

 
12. Is RCSD aware of and/or interested in the benefits using a Data Lake and Data Warehouse in 

combination? 
 
Answer:  If it meets the criteria of the RFP. 

 
13. What are RCSD’s security requirements? 

Answer:  The solution shall meet all district, state, and federal guidelines. 
 

a. Can all teachers see all classes? 
Answer:  Most Teachers see only the classes they teach.  Lead teachers see all classes in 
the school. 

b. Can administrators see all schools? 
Answer:  Most School administrators can see only their school, some school 
administrators can see all schools in the district. 

c. Are there other groups of users whose access needs are similar (user classes)? 
Answer:  Yes. We have other user groups to better define users who have access to 
more limited areas of the system, such as special education or health. 

d. How many users are in each user class? 
Answer:  A user group can contain as many users as we need, based on their role.  We 
have as many as 100 users in some groups. 

 
14.  Will the solution be shared with users outside of the current Active Directory Domain? 

 
Answer:  No 

 
15. How many vendors are participating in the RFP? 

 
Answer:  It would be impossible to determine the number of proposers at this point during 
the RFP process. 

 
16. Please define in greater detail the functional areas of data, the related source systems, the 

dimensions, attributes, measures, and KPIs that RCSD would like. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Appendix G of the RFP for these details. 
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17. If RCSD has not yet documented this information, would RCSD like assistance developing more 
specific requirements via a discovery/elaboration engagement?  This could either be a 
precursor to a development engagement, or we could propose a time-boxed EDW 
development engagement that includes a time-boxed initial requirements phase.  What would 
RCSD prefer? 

 
Answer:  If this process is part of your company’s solution, please describe the process and 
timeframe in your response to our RFP.  

 
18. Could you please define rapid response time? 

 
Answer:  The visualizations should refresh on-screen within seconds or fractions of a second, 
rather than minutes. 

 
19. Is the goal of this solution to consolidate the data from the various sources or to enable 

reporting across the data in its original state? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to item 1.1 in the RFP. 

 
20. Are there any concerns related to hosting the Data Warehouse, the BI Stack or the 

presentation lay of this system in a secure cloud environment? 
 
Answer:  We will entertain all solutions that meet the requirements of the RFP. 

 
21.  Are all the input systems RDBMS? 

 
Answer:  The primary systems such as the SIS and Financial system are RDBMS.  Additional 
data will be in the form of .csv or fixed-length files. 
 

22.  If there are document management systems, are documents in scope for detail level 
reporting? 
 
Answer:  Not at this time. 

 
23. Where are the hosted applications hosted? 

 
Answer:  In various states across the USA. 

 

24. Is the District willing to customize the BI Reporting and Analytics?  Are personal, customized 
Dashboards in scope? 

 
Answer:  Yes, we need the ability to customize our solution to fit our needs.  Please refer to 
Appendix G for further details of the visualization and analytic requirements, and describe 
your best solution in your response to our RFP. 

 

25. Which office suite (Google or Microsoft) is the preferred platform? 
 

Answer:  RCPS is a Microsoft environment. 


